
P.O. Box 3850 

DO NOT DOCKET – SUPPLEMENTAL FILING – TG-200933 

December 18, 2020 

Mr. Mark Johnson 

Executive Director/Secretary 

Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE 

Lacey, WA 98503 

Re: Basin Disposal of WA., LLC d/b/a Basin Disposal of Walla Walla - G-165 

Disposal Cost Recovery Filing 

On behalf of Basin Disposal of WA., LLC d/b/a Basin Disposal of Walla Walla - G-165, I am filing 

revised tariff pages correcting administrative/clerical rate errors found on certain tariff pages of the 

supplemental revision submitted on 11/16/2020. 

The supplemental tariff pages is in the attached file:  [Basin Disposal of Walla Walla - G-165 

RevisedTariffPages- Jan2021 (20201218 fa).pdf] 

If there are any questions, please contact me at (509)544-7709. 

Respectfully, 

Francisco Alcala 

Senior Financial Analyst 

Basin Disposal of WA., LLC 

cc: Darrick Dietrich, Basin Disposal of WA., LLC 

       P.O. Box 3850 

     Pasco, WA 99302-3850 

Phone (509) 547-2476 

Fax (509 547-8617 

R
eceived

R
ecords M

anagem
ent

12/18/20   14:26

State O
f W

A
SH

.
U

T
IL

.
 

A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
SP.

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N


